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Good afternoon,

Cox, Elizabeth on behalf of Licensing@thurrock.gov.uk
11 April 2023 14:59

Info Piccadilly Whip

Thames Road/Grays Beach

Piccadilly Letter.pdf

Further to the correspondence sent to you last year (see attached) we have received more complaints about your
vehicles trading at Thames Road/Grays Beach and we have witnessed a Piccadilly Whip vehicle at the location today.

Your consent does not include this area so you must cease trading in that location immediately. Failure to comply
with a Street Trading consent or trading without a consent in place may lead to prosecution and/or affect the future

renewal of existing consents.

Kind regards,

Liz

Thurrock: an ambitious and collaborative community which is proud of its heritage and excited by its diverse

opportunities and future

Save time, do it online

facebook.com/thurrockcouncil | twitter.com/thurrockcouncil




